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December 14, 1983

g
FROM: JOHN R. BLOCK, TEMPORE,
THE CABINET COUNCIL ON FOOD AND AGRICULTURE

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT I;?Z J/
C Ié(llll‘l LR S W

SUBJECT: International Fund for Agricultural Development

Issues

This memorandum requests your decision on two issues relating to
the International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD) which
the Cabinet Council on Food and Agriculture has recently
discussed. The two issues are:

o What is the appropriate level of the U.S. FY 1985
contribution to IFAD?

0 Should the U.S. participate in the negotiation of a
second replenishment of I \D?

The first issue needs to be resolved for your FY 1985 budget.
The last i sue needs to be resolved before February when
negotiation of a second replenishment of IFAD is scheduled to
resume.

Rackgrour-

The International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD) is an
outgrowth of the 1974 World Food Conference, It v s established
in December 1977 to mobilize additional resources to be made
available on concessional terms for agricultural development.
Under the agreement establishing IFAD, industrialized countries
(Category I) and petroleum-exporting countries (Cateogry II)
contribute resources for projects in developing countries
(Category III) that address the needs of small farmers and the
rural poor.

IFAD's initial funding for 197¢ 1980 amounted to $1 billion, $200
million of which was contributed by the U.S. IFAD has a staff of
approximately 165, half prof ssional and half support. Most of
IFAD's projects are cofinanced by existing multilateral
institutions, such as the World Bank and the tgional development
banks. However, IFAD also cooper tes with r tional
organizations, including development-oriented agencies like the
U.S. Agency for International Development (AID).
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